The City of Daytona Beach

Business Enterprise Management Department

James V. Chisholm, City Manager

FROM: John J. Drago, Business Enterprise Management Direct%j/

DATE: August 15, 2017

SUBJECT: Purchase Replacement Police Vehicles

REQUEST:

Business Enterprise Management Department (BEMD) requests the City Commission adopt a resolution
approving the purchase of seven (7) replacement police vehicles off the National Joint Powers Alliance
contract 2017-120716-NAF with options from Alan Jay Fleet Sales, P.O. Box 9200, Sebring, FL 33871-
9200 in the amount of $276,547.11.

PURPOSE:
The purpose of this request is to purchase seven (7) replacement police vehicles.

CONSIDERATION:
The purchase of these vehicles are needed to replace police vehicles taken out of service due to
damage suffered in traffic accidents caused by other drivers and provide spare police vehicles.

FUNDING:
Funds are available in the General Fund account 001-300000-521-564000-300801.

RECOMMENDATION:

Business Enterprise Management Department (BEMD) recommends the City Commission adopt a
resolution approving the purchase of seven (7) replacement police vehicles off the National Joint Powers
Alliance contract 2017-120716-NAF with options from Alan Jay Fleet Sales, P.O. Box 9200, Sebring, FL
33871-9200 in the amount of $276,547.11.

SCHEDULE: ATTACHMENT:

Commission Approval Agenda Summary
Vendor Quotes
Sufficiency of Funds
Power Point




